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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 2:11 PM

To: Sim Teo Koon; 'sur@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'V-TECH AUTO SERVICE'; Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFH6018Y & SH8082T ON 8-4-2019
Attachments: 10042019131838.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

'HIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SFH6018Y
HTINSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHB8082T
DATE OF LOSS g 08.04.19

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.

This claim is handled by Sherini.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

“*We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our su rveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ [NDIA
® O [NTERNATIONAL
( INSURANCE
S I NGAFOERTE
\ Serving the region since 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: 10 April, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'V-TECH AUTO SERVICE' <vtech.autoservice@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFH6018Y & SH8082T ON 8-4-2019

Dear Sir,



We refer to your letter / email.
‘We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
motor surveyors for your selection:-

PAL'S APPRAISER PTE LTD

LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD

MC-COY APPRAISER PTE LTD

TREASURE APPRAISAL SERVICES

UNITED Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd
PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES

ST APPRAISAL SERVICES

AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP

. CLAPPRAISER PTE LTD

10. CONSTANT APPRAISER SERVICES

CENDG A WN e

Please be informed that if the above is not agreeable by you, our client‘s motor vehicle is available for pre-repair
inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

V-Tech Auto Service

No. 1 Soon Lee Street #06-04 to 07
Singapore 627605

Tel : 6264-6211 Fax : 6264-6233

* Further, please remind your appointed surveyor to request for post repair inspection if you wish to do so under
NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Corporation.

Tel: 6506 6065, Fax: 65369339

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]

Sent: 10 April 2019 12:28

To: Sim Teo Koon <tk sim@juseq.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFH6018Y & SH8082T ON 8-4-2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd



Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o [NDIA
® @ [NTERNATIONAL
[NsurRANCE

SINGAPORTE
Serving the region since 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk sim@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: 10 April, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFH6018Y & SH8082T ON 8-4-2019

Dear Sirs,
Please refer to our notice of accident.
Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre

Singapore 169877

Tel: 6506 6065 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

This message (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained herein.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

3



Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



JusEquity Law Corporation
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS » COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre, Singapore 169877
Telephone: (65) 6536 9339, Fax: (65) 6536 5368 (Litigation)
Email: claims@juseq.com.sg website: www.juseq.com.sg

Our Ref® JEQ/190279/0419/ VT
Your Rel: SHS8082T
10 April 2019

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD By Post Only
383 SIN MING DRIVE

GAS BUILDING

SINGAPORE 575717

India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Email:
Singapore motorclaim@iii.com.sg

Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFH6018Y & SH8082T ON 8-4-2019
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SFH6018Y.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 8 April 2019 at about 1830 hrs, at Marina
Boulevard involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no. SH8082T driven by you /
your insured at the material time. A copy of our client’s accident report is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds
1o repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
without further reference to you.

CONFIDENTIAUTY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and
confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original
message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

JusEquity Law Corporation (Registration No. 200404738E) is a law corporation with limited liability



4/23/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehic!e Owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
VehicleNo:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle N‘ia-l_ce- .

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour-
Manufagtur_ln_g Year: - -
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

.Maximum Pow:_er Cﬂ.ttpj.lt: .

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Business
3907A
SFH6018Y
No

23 Apr2019
HONDA
FIT1.3GA
Pink

2008
L13A4144912
GE61131301

_73.0kW (97 bh]:l}

Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Regis_tLatton Date

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

20Jan 2009

5 14,770.00
20 Jan 2009

3
$14,770.00

Forfeited

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

$0.00

19 Jan 2024

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$13,024.00

$12,344.00

$12,344.00

Please note that the 5-vear COE for this vehlcie cannot be further renewed. The vehlcle must be de- registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehlcle reaches its statutory I|f95pan (lf apphcab[e]. whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Apr 2019

OK

NIPS://VriLIta.gov.sg/nasvriyacuon/enguireeopaesyr uniicoeroreUereginpul/FUNG HHIUN_IUSFUSU4UUY | |



MYTA19042393 / Yew Tee Automabile Tech Ple Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/04/2019 17:12
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Tze Chang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies |s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

09/04/2019 17:12
08/04/2019 18:30
MARINA BOULEVARD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFHE018Y

TOY CAR
52883907A
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-91823146

HONDA
FIT

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5103395423

MOHAMED SHAHRIM BIN ABDUL KARIM
S8313502F

24/04/1983

INDOOR

27/09/2006

12 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91823146

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 168 WOODLANDS STREET 11 #02-111
730168

NO

OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3

NO

YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SH8082T

TAXI

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

SHA2607L



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse report cotrectly the details of the accident ta speed up the daims process.
2. Thes Form must he complated by the Poticyholder and/or the Autharised Drver.

3. fotmation provided must by os trubhful and accurate as gassible. Any watlul imistesresentation o withhelding of matera!
facts may allow insurance companies ta repudiate policy ahility.

4. Theissue and acceplance of this Facim by Irsutance compares 5 A0l an sdmission of policy (aluity op the part of the nsurance

5.

6. The repotl will be farwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Mansgement Centre established by the General Insurance
Assodistion of Singepora [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repoct will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
imterested parties.

7. By the lodpment of this repoft 1o the insusers, you hersby tonsent 10 the srchiving of this reaort & the centre and 16 copies of
the repart being made available slcresaid.

3. Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| unterstand, acknowledge, agree 2nd cansert that

la) My insurer, my workebop aad the Genaral Insurance &ssockition of Singapore {GIA") may/are permitted to ceflect, use,
disciosn andfor process my personal data/persenal Information set out in this [form] aad any other personal Infarmation
provided by me or potsestad by my Inwurer (collectively the "Personal Information”] and dizilose and transier such
Pessonal Informauan 1o aif insurerls) who have irsured vehicle(s} imveivsd in this aceident [all ingureris) wha have insured
vehitle(s] mvolved in this accident shall be eollectively rafeered to 23 the "nsurers™), the tnawsess’ wyert/law firms, the

Manetary futhesity of Singapore and any televant povemment agescy/autharty (suck a4 the palice), far the purposels)
of -

Il procesung, handling and/ar dealing with rry daims including the settlement of the tlaims and any recessary
investigations relating %o the caims;

[1) nvestgsting the acodent andfor my daims,
fil] carrying out endfur dealing with mwy instz uctiens or eespaning 1o any eaguities by me;

(iv) adminiszering my daims {nctuding the malling of correspondance, StRements, (PvoLes, FfEpDITs of NOTICES 10 e,
which coule involve diszicsure of censin persansl date sbout me to being ahoul delivery of the same o3 well 83 on the
externdl cover of envelopesfmail packages|, andlar

(vl remptving with spplitable law in administering, processing, handiing andfar dealing wah my dlaims [colfectvely the
"Purposes’|

16l =i insurens) who rave insured vehicle(s] invelves in t=is zecident and the Insurers” lawpers/low litng, miy/des petmmitted
ta collibel, wse, diselose andfac pracess my Persoral Infotmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(el my Persoral Infarmatton may/can be disclesed by aow of v Insurers andfon GiA 1o their third paity sees s providsns o

spentstinciiding thair lawyers/liw firms), which may be sited oulsde of Singapore. for ane o mare of Lhe sbove Purpeses,

il my Presonsl infprmatan wiil ales pe collocted 2ng uted to compie claomg histosy tee (ke purpore of fraua dottction
Investipation 3nd managemens in present and 3i fltu e clains

lei  the nformation w3 collected under (i} abowe maw be srared f ducinted:

1§ to all miarers arg/ar any Ganee thisd parties tHAt 36kt 0 avahiating mvastigatme, cortcoling or managiag friawo
regulsiors;: [aw enforcerant and Roveri nSnl sf2ntds 36 130NNy ISQUItEd 100 102 U pDEST fiaten, ot

W Ton dnmnging whh iegit-gtmentt amubie ooy repdAiors Seas o ctam b orce
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

T N N
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DESCRIEE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T CSHGORY ) whs TeAvElLING  AlomC  Main A BLVO APROAGING
SRATS Vicw WHEN SHA 26aFL  Slotkn Dowm AND wAGD [ Foule
Soif A [ WAt mMy  vacHicte OW 808 T cemye) oN o MY
Ren  BumPel., QUE To T IMPACT MY VECHICLE  (CRASYED 1w 70
Qp LA L ReAae Bomfel.  NoBaDY o« Wree(.
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
PRI

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status

23 Apr 2019 10 Apr 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Main  |17:56 00:00 ’Ed;t o tlw = Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | ma Cancel Case |

Main

Reference

Claim Details

Show All |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured:

= _Co. Reg. No.: -

Main

Claisht: TOY CAR, Co. Reg. No.: 52883907A
Vehicle Reg. , |08/04/2019 18B:00 - :59
No.: SFH6018Y Date of Loss: [122 Months and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP ::: tlzy{]gu?er
vehicle Reg. |
Policy No.
No. SHB082T .
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:

Repairer:

V-Tech Auto Service (HQ) No.1 Soon Lee Street, #06-04 Pioneer Center, 627605 Pioneer - Tel: 52646211

Handling
Insurer:

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
22/04/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view All |  Compose Case Mall |

There are no mail for this case.

No results.

Due Date

Priority

Type

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™=

Task Group

Subject

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Handler

Assigned By

Completed On

Created On

Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 3

Claim Documents

*SFH6018Y
[SH8082T]
L
TOY CAR
Apr 8 2019 6:00PM
[-]
V-Tech Auto Service

View Vi Bowaa ]

Upload Documents | Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |

|Photos/Images 3 per page E %)
No LRelabel/Raorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 23/04/1913:33 | General View © | wadwc | A
2 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | adirc | 4
3 123/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | adic | &4
a4 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | wadrc | &
5 |23/04/1913:33 | General View € | wadiec | M
|6 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | wadirc | 4
|7 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View O | wadirc |
B [23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | oadirc | A
9 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | wadirc | @
10 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | Loadirc | &
11 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | Ladirc | A
12 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | adirc | &
13 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | wadirc | 4
14 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | wadirc | 4
15 23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | adirc | &
16 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | adirc | 4
17 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | Ladirc | M
18 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View O | wadirc | A
19 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View O | adirc | 4
20 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | wadirc | 4
21 [23/04/1913:33 | General View © | LoadirG
22 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View 0 | Ladirc | 4
23 [23/04/1913:33 | General View © | wadirc | &
24 [23/04/1913:33 | General View 0 | Ladirc | (4
25 [23/04/1913:33 | General View O | wadirc | 4
26 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | adirc | 4
27 |23/04/1913:33 | General View © | adirc | &
28 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | wadirc | 4
29 |23/04/1913:33 | General View © | Loadirc
30 123/04/1913:33 | General View © | wadrc | A
131 |23/04/1913:33 | General View © | Load G
32 |23/04/1913:33 | General View © | adirc | 4
33 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | wadwc | M
34 [23/04/19 13:33 General View © | oadirc | M4
35 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | wadwrc | &
36 |23/04/19 13:33 General View 0 | cadirc | M4
37 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | loadc | &4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Photos/Images 3perpage |~
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

i38 23/04/19 13:33 General View ‘ Load JPG E
139 |23/04/1913:33 | General View © | wadrc | &
|"40 23/04/19 13:33 General View © | Loadirc | M
|41 |23/04/1913:33 | General View © | LoadirG
|a2 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | adirc | &4
|43 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View € | Load PG
44 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | Loadrc | M
|45 |23/04/19 13:33 General View 0 | wadire | &
46 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | Load e
47 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | adwe | A
48 |23/D4/19 13:33 General View € | LoadirG
49 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | Loadirc | (4
|50 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | Ladire
|51 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | oadirc | &4
52 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
53 |23/04/19 13:33 General View © | Load irG
54 23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | Loadirc |
55 23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | LoadrG
56 |23/04/19 13:33 | General View © | oadirc | &
57 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wadirc | &
58 |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oadirc | &4
59 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | Loadirc | 4
|60 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts ® | oadirc | M4
61 |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | 4
62 |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | Load G
63 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | cadirc | &4
|64 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oedirc | 4
|65 123/04/1913:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadiwc |
66 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oadirc | 4
67 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadire
68 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadic | 4
69 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadwrc | A
70 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wadirc | 4
71 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | 4
72 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | LoadIrG
73 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG | M
74 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | &
75 123/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts O | oadirc | &
|76 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadirc | &
|77 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirs
|78 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | oadirc | &4
|79 |23/04719 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | Load IrG
80 |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | M4
81 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadirc | M
82 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Ladirc | M4
83 |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | 4
84 123/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | LoadirG
85 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | 4
|86 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadirc | 4
|87 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Ladirc | 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3

Photos/Images [3perpage [v]| 4
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
88 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts O adirc [ A
lsa |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | edirc | &
190 23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | ladrc | &
91 23/04/1913:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | M
92 |23/04/19 13:3¢ | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | &
93 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load PG
94 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Load PG
|95 |23/04/19 13:34 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adrc | &
|06 |23/04/19 13:3¢ | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadrc | &
97 |23/04/19 13:3¢ | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadrc | &
98 |23/04/19 13:34 Photographs of Damaged Parts B | Loadirc
Documentation - |1perpage [v]| M
No |Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/04/19 08:43 Singapore Accident Statement € | Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset I Save I Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 8256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11119006386/T1CD3E2

Date: 24/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Reimant Vehlcle srreotsy Insured Vehicle No:  SH8082T
Date of Loss: 08/04/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFH6018Y
Make & Model: HONDA FIT, 1.3 (A) Engine No: L13A4144912
Reg. Date: 20/01/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: GE61131301
Colour: Pink Odometer: 102697 km
Engine Capacity: 1339 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/55 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55 R15
Front Left Side: Maxxis 6 mm Rear Left Side: Maxxis 6 mm
Front Right Side: Maxxis 6 mm Rear Right Side: Maxxis 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/04/2019
Date Inspected: 10/04/2019 Inspected At: V-Tech Auto Service (HQ)
No.1 Soon Lee Street, #06-04 Pioneer
Center
Singapore 627605
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE- This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Apr 2019)

Parts: 144 HONDA FIT 1.3 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Sing'apore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFHE018Y)

|Va|idity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscell 15 items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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